
From: Martha Rosenberg Martha@rosenbergfamilylaw.com
Subject: Fwd: Tuveson v Poe

Date: May 24, 2019 at 1:01 PM
To: brian@bpoe.me

Martha A. Rosenberg
Attorney At Law
183 North Upper Street
Lexington, Kentucky 40507
Telephone (859) 233-7972
Facsimile   (859)-254-0491 

Fellow, American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers and
Certified Mediator, Kentucky Court of Justice 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Corey Lee <corey@corey-leelaw.com>
Date: May 24, 2019 at 11:26:15 AM CDT
To: Martha Rosenberg <Martha@rosenbergfamilylaw.com>
Subject: Tuveson v Poe

Martha,
I spoke to Alexandra today. She told me she would allow supervised timesharing with Brian and the children once or twice this
weekend.
She told me that she stopped responding to him after he came to her home last month to see the kids and pushed his way through
the door to try to get to them.
He came to the home unannounced, as well.

Further, he berated Alexandra on Wednesday night at Jeff Rubys. She was on a date and Brian was there, going from table to table.
Alexandra states that he sat at the bar and stared at the two of them until her date got up to go to the restroom. At that time, Brian
came to the table and berated and cussed at her about the children and the situation. He also denied the things Whitney stated in
her petition. Alexandra and her date were the last to leave Jeff Rubys that night and when they walked outside, Brian was sitting in
his Mercedes waiting and watching.

This behavior is what is alarming to Alexandra. She states that he is completely “unstable” , to use her word. I’ve told her that
supervised timesharing should resume this weekend and she assured me that it would. She also believes Brian should submit to a
psychological examination. She states that she believes it more so now than ever, after his behavior this past Wednesday night. 

Please let me know if we need guidance from the court. She is not willing to do anything more than supervised at this time and
insists we request a psychological evaluation, if Brian will not agree to it.

Thank you,
Corey Lee, Attorney at Law, PSC
333 West Vine St, Suite 300
Lexington, Kentucky 40507
859.685.1021

NOTICE: Legally privileged and confidential information may be contained in this message and is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this material by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Corey Lee, Attorney at Law, PSC.  
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